

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE/NOTIFICATION STATEMENT

College of Psychology
Clinical Psychology

Degree Title (Concentration)

Level

Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology
(APA accredited)

Doctorate

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

This Disclosure is strictly limited to NSU’s determination of whether the **Ph.D. in Clinical Psychology** (the “Program”), if successfully completed, would be sufficient to meet the educational requirements for licensure or certification in a State, as defined as 34 C.F.R. § 600.2.

Nova Southeastern University, College of Psychology, Doctoral Program in Clinical Psychology (Ph.D.) meets the educational degree completion requirements for licensure in the state of Florida as a Licensed Psychologist.

The program is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of the American Psychological Association (APA). Questions related to the accredited status of the program should be directed to the Commission on Accreditation:

Office of Program Consultation and Accreditation
American Psychological Association
750 1st Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002
Phone: (202) 336-5979/Email: apaccred@apa.org
Web: <https://www.apa.org/ed/accreditation>

NOTE: This Disclosure does not provide any guarantee that any particular State licensure entity will approve or deny your application for certification or professional licensure. Furthermore, this Disclosure does not account for changes in state law or regulations that may affect your application for certification or licensure or occur after this disclosure has been made. If your career plans include pursuing professional licensure or certification in your chosen field, it is important to become educated on the credentialing requirements of the state in which you hope to practice by contacting the state’s licensure entity. Additionally, state psychology licensing requirements may be found at the PSPPB PSYIBook: Psychology Licensing Requirements [LINK](#).

In accordance with 34 C.F.R. § 668.43, NSU has determined whether the Program satisfies State educational requirements for licensure as follows:

PROGRAM MEETS EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS

PROGRAM DOES NOT MEET EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS

- Alabama
 - <http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx>

- California
 - <https://www.psychology.ca.gov/>
 - Although a doctoral degree is required,

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Alaska <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx • Arizona <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://psychboard.az.gov/ • Arkansas <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/ • Colorado <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology • Connecticut <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-P • Delaware <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/ • District of Columbia <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing • Florida <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://floridaspsychology.gov/ • Georgia <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44 • Hawaii <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology • Idaho <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY • Illinois <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp • Indiana <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.in.gov/pla/ • Iowa <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology • Kansas <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/ • Kentucky <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ http://psy.ky.gov/ • Louisiana <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ http://www.lsbep.org/ • Maine <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-p • Maryland <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx 	<p>additional coursework or experience beyond what is routinely offered at an APA accredited program may be required in California, including pre-license curriculum or training in: human sexuality (10 contact hours); course in alcoholism/chemical dependency detection and tx (1 semester/quarter); child abuse assessment (7 hours); spousal/partner abuse, detection and intervention strategies (15 contact hours); aging and long-term care (10 contact hours); suicide risk assessment and intervention (6 hours)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New Jersey <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/ In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas: Personality theory and human development theory – 6 credits; 2. Learning theory and/or physiological psych – 6 credits; 3. Psychological measurement and psychological assessment – 6 credits; 4. Research and statistical design – 6 credits; 5. Psychopathology – 6 credits 6. Psychological theory/counseling or I/0 psychology – 6 credits <p>Determination of curricular eligibility is unclear for the following territories:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • American Samoa • Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands • Federal States of Micronesia • Guam • Republic of the Marshall Islands • Republic of Palau • U.S. Virgin Islands
---	---

- Massachusetts
 - <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists>
- Michigan*
 - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_2755 *In addition, Michigan requires the applicant to complete “training in identifying victims of human trafficking that meets standards of Administrative Rule 338.2525
- Minnesota
 - <https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/>
- Mississippi
 - <https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
- Missouri
 - <https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp>
- Montana
 - <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy>
- Nebraska
 - <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx>
- Nevada
 - <http://psyexam.nv.gov/>
- New Hampshire
 - <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists>
- New Mexico
 - <https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commis>
- New York*
 - <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/> *In addition, New York requires the applicant to “satisfy the Child Abuse Identification Reporting requirement by completing coursework or training in the identification and reporting of child abuse in accordance with Section 6507(3)(a) of the Education Law.”
- North Carolina
 - <http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/>
- North Dakota
 - <https://www.ndsbpe.org/>
- Ohio
 - <https://psychology.ohio.gov/>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Oklahoma <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.ok.gov/psychology/ • Oregon <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx • Pennsylvania <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/ • Rhode Island <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241 • South Carolina <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://llr.sc.gov/psych/ • South Dakota <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx • Tennessee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psy • Texas <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/ap • Utah <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html • Vermont <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://sos.vermont.gov/ • Virginia <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/ • Washington <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist • West Virginia <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx • Wisconsin <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx • Wyoming <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://psychology.wyo.gov/ • Commonwealth of Puerto Rico <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://www.asppr.net/-junta-examinadora 	
---	--

State licensure or certification requirements can vary from state to state, depending on each State's laws and regulations. The State licensure entities are responsible for overseeing the educational and non-educational requirements for licensure or certification for their State.

We encourage all enrolled students and prospective students to contact their applicable State licensure entities to familiarize themselves with the specific professional licensure or certification requirements. For information on how to contact State licensure entities, please visit the U.S. Department of Education State Contacts webpage at:

<https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/index.html?src=contact-us>

If you have trouble obtaining the information you need, or if you have any other questions regarding certification, please visit us at <https://psychology.nova.edu/about/certification.html> contact Tom Kennedy, Ph.D. at gradinfo@nova.edu | (954-262-5807) for assistance.